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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 8:46 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: FW: PRI/LKK \ CMTD2203582/MYE - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT SJB615Y 

AND SGB2628H ON 5TH OCTOBER 2022 AT ABOUT 0834 HRS [2210-7515 (3MW)(PD)]
Attachments: WinZip Compressed Attachments.zip

Hi LKK, 

Attached herewith both reports. 

 
 
[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020] 
 
Best Regards 
Grace Teo 
Claims Division 
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555  
For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg  
 

 
 
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. 
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be 
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the 
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, 
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service provides and agents (acting on our behalf).
Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 
 

From: Claims - Motor Survey  
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 8:39 AM 
To: 'Kitty Tan' <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' 
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: PRI/LKK \ CMTD2203582/MYE - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT SJB615Y AND SGB2628H ON 5TH 
OCTOBER 2022 AT ABOUT 0834 HRS [2210-7515 (3MW)(PD)] 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Our  Reference : CMTD2203582/MYE 
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Your Reference: 2210-7515 (3MW)(PD) 
  
 
Dear Kitty, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGB2628H & SJB615Y ON 05.10.22 

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 05/10/2022. 

Please be informed that Mr. Melvin Ye is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 667/ 
melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg  
 
 
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.  
 
As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle. 
 
The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the 
commencement of repairs.  
 
We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired. 
 
The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability. 
  
 
 
Aside to LKK AUTO, 
 
Please arrange the named surveyors to survey SJB615Y on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis. 
 
Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Melvin. 
 
Thank you. 
 
  
 
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
 

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 3:57 PM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJB615Y AND SGB2628H ON 5TH OCTOBER 2022 AT 
ABOUT 0834 HRS [2210-7515 (3MW)(PD)] 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on 
any links and open attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
 
We act for the owner ('our Client') of vehicle no. SJB615Y. 
 
Our Client's vehicle was involved in the aforesaid accident with your insured's vehicle no. SGB2628H at the 
material time. As a result, our Client's vehicle was damaged and before our Client proceeds to repair her 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of our Client's vehicle within the stipulated timeline, our Client will proceed to repair the 
vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Please see below, the following documents for your necessary action:- 
 
1. Our letter of even date; and 
2. GIA report lodged by our Client. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: -       
 
Name of workshop     :           3 Motorwerkz Concept Pte Ltd 
Address                       :           25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-40/42 Synergy @ KB Singapore 417800 
Contact                       :           Mr. Jay Lim at Mobile no. 9797 2800 

We have our client’s instructions to appoint Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey. 
 
Kindly let us hear from you soonest. 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
Kitty Tan | Legal Secretary 

  

   R. S. Solomon LLC  
    Advocates & Solicitors 

    300 Beach Road  
    The Concourse #12-02/03/04  
    Singapore 199555 
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    T:  +65 6817 7498 
    F:  +65 6292 2665 
    E:  kitty_tan@rssolomon.com 
 

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including any attachments) from your computer system. 
Thank you. 


